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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 8:12 AM
To: 'Phyllis_Home'

Subject: RE: EIN

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating,

Thank You
Cathy Mitchell (L/\ CB
Internet Access

O
Software Scheduling Specralist : L\ 000

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of setvices provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Sausfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: htep:/ /survey.dos.state.flus/index.aspxPemail=corphelp@dos.state.flus
----- Original Message-----

From: Phyllis_Home [mailto:phyllis@cordover.com]

Sent: Saturday, October 16, 2010 6:58 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Howatd Cordover

Subject: EIN

Caribbean Distribution, 3200 NE 16 Avenue, Ft. Lauderale, FL. 33301
received an EIN but it 1s not listed under SunBiz, It s 27-2127002.
Please advise how to correct this.

Than you.

Howard Cordover

Cartbbean Distribution

320 NE 16 Avenue

Fort Lauderdale, FIL. 33301

Cell: 205 907-6669, 205 908-6669

Office: 954 766-7966, 954 766-7116




